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Arturo Carrasco

From: Michael Hakeem <mhakeem@hemlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:10 PM
To: CDD - Planning
Subject: Re: NEW PLANNING APPLICATION- 10808 WESTLANE

Categories: Application Intake

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is 
unsolicited email. 

Arturo...the Stockton retail   
housing market is still in a recovery mode. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 

On Dec 17, 2024, at 3:00 PM, CDD - Planning <planning@stocktonca.wrote: 

  
Hi Michael,  
  
Could you please provide a brief purpose statement for this third time extension request.  
  
Thank you,  
Arturo 

 

Planning Division 
Community Development Department  
345 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton CA 95202 
Office: 209.937.8266   

  
  
  
  

From: Michael Hakeem <mhakeem@hemlaw.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 1:05 PM 
To: CDD - Planning <planning@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: NEW PLANNING APPLICATION- 10808 WESTLANE 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open 
attachments if this is unsolicited email. 
Applicant/Property Owner: John Tomasello 
  
Contact Info:18958 Louis Road, Grass Valley, CA 95945; 530-208-8482; 
John@theembarcaderogroup.com. 
  
Dear Planning Department, 
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                I am sending in a request for a map extension which expires 2-17-2025, if there are any 
questions, please don’t hesitate to call. Thank you. 
  
MICHAEL D. HAKEEM 
HAKEEM, ELLIS, MARENGO & RAMIREZ 
A Professional Law Corporation 
3414 Brookside Rd., Suite 100 
Stockton, CA  95219 
Telephone:    (209) 474-2800 
Facsimile:     (209) 474-3654 
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